

**REQUEST**

To whom it may concern,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please supply me with a copy of the PowerPoint presentation Violence in Numbers, presented by Paul Dawson, Head of Evidence and Insight at MOPAC at the 1st May meeting of the Violence Reduction Unit:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/moderngovmb/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=443&MIId=6340&Ver=4>

Please respond within 20 working days.

Thank you,

**RESPONSE**

Please be advised that the minutes and presentations have now been published here.

Regards